Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 16 November 2024 14:57

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Hardeep Singh; Shama Nair; Ajit Singh

Subject: RE: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza
Attachments: Additional Work BOQ of T1 Kiosks_Fdt-2806 R2 24082024-22-10-2024 xIsx

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 November 2024 06:50 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza

Dear Shadab
The below are the reasons for the additional work
1) Power point /Mat flooring quantity increased as earlier in drawing we decided the BOH area for storage but after that the space is used for freezers etc hence the said
item qty increased
2) Counters increase as we initially planned to use old counter but after dismantling it was not used as was damaged so we need to fabricate new counters
3) Front Area flooring was initially not taken up in drawing as per the DIAL approvals and later stage it was required by DIAL to match with the DIAL flooring

We have checked the quantity of the items and are ok and its within budget but still request Purchase team to negotiate with the rates

Regards
Ajit Singh



From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:57 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza

Dear Ajit,
As per new process we have to give justification:

- Why was this not part of original BOQ?

- Why was it missed by the concerned project team?

- What is the value of this NT item and Overall NT item for the said project and what percentage?
- Is the NT item amount within budget?

Please organise detail from FDT

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 November 2024 03:46 PM

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza

Dear Smrutika
Please raise the PR.

Regards
Ajit Singh



From: Ajit Singh

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 2:09 PM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza

Dear Binu,
Attached is additional work for kiosk at T1 from FDT, the quantity is checked by us, please check the rates and need to process the bills.

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:28 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad
<khursheed @fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Please provide PO to the work executed on 31st August 2024.,as a joint measurement sheet attached for your reference.
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On Sat, 26 Oct 2024 at 17:58, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:
Hi Ajit Ji,

Please find attached the best offer for the final list of NT & extra items for all 5 shops. Please approve and provide PO for the same to close billing.



Gelhi T-1; KIQSE ADDITIONAL WORK

AMOUNT
HEN | Outiet Hame ecs. Lecation {INE} G5T @1a% TOTAL
95411 B Aliachesd Shop-9T-11G| Akpon Delni | 25,568 4602 30,168
BEE411 BOD Attached Shop-0T-11GI Akpert Delhd | 25,566 4602 30.168
Bead11 Shop-5T-11GIAport Delhd_ | 1,44.772 26,058 | 170830
| 8esd1i Pizza Shop-5T-11GIApori Delhd_|_ 1,48.022 26544 | 174,665
Shop-7T-11G1 Akpoert Delhd | 70778 12920 845608 |
Shop-11-1 BGI Alpecet Dhi S4519 9831 54,450
[Shop-1T.1 161 AlportDethi_ | 68,914 12am | siue
Shop-131-1 101 Akpont Deltd | 214847 IMETE| 25590
Shop-13 T-1 IG1 Avpon Delts | 2,02.344 36422 | 230,755
TOTAL i
M- Equlﬂﬂfcﬂlﬁllﬂﬂllﬂ,‘:ﬂil Exfra Famaw Depience Trae LLP







Regards
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On Sat, 24 Aug 2024 at 19:23, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:
Dear Ajit,

Please find attached the Additional Cost with add on counter units.
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Do lhi T-1, KIOSK ADDITIONAL WORK
AMOUNT
SMo  HSN Location [INR) GST @1Ew TOTAL

1 BOG Atached Shop-8T-11G1 Avpart Delhi | 1,02.476 18445 120,921
2 BOQ Artached Shop-9T-11C1 Arport Delli | 1,08,276 18400 | 127,785
3 BOG Mtached |snop-5T-11G1 Arpan Detni | 2,34.228 42,161 | 276386
4 BOQ Artached |Shop-5T-11G| Arport Dethi | 2,432,276 43790 | 287,085
5 BOG Atached [shep-7T-11G1 Arpan Dewni | 2,722,562 40,119 263001
& BOG Atached |Shep-1T-1 1G] Aot Dethi | 1,71,381 30850 | 202241
7 || B0Q Attached [shep-1 T-11G1 Arpan Detni | 1,30,141 25045 164,186
& BOQ Atached |Shep-13 T-1 161 Alrpon Dethi | 2,30,538 41514 | 275150
8| 535411 Express of IdiLcom B0 Attached |Shop-13 T-1 15| Alrport Dedni | 1,921,335 a4 | 235776

TOTAL 1643637 19,3949

Mote:-  |Equipmant Shifting Cost Extra Fallow Dezlence Tres LLP
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On Fri, 16 Aug 2024 at 18:49, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Hi Ajit,

Please find attached the updated estimate of additional work for T-1 Outlets.

| Additicnal Wiark B0 of T1 Kicuks |
Lo any Rane Ao Baernariy
AAC Blackwdh gorver with 1 TUD Phewessd 1o feceratd Wifrd Print with Sunboand. o 75 Lasa|  aaapsg|Movs Vi wh
Sonbased , Baloen
e PO
Boliheed ibo uld eatedd 85 dide wall and be gart o artwork s lecade - Shog S & Bonly (3 1t
it K hright s pr elevaton] (SO0 A0 pes) sam ] 5400 451%
Wi perwdier coated puasd iad - 165 susning h Rit L5 453 4258
:m‘: b chone bn parape s bth storape sres Mg (2 w ke bty onmall o e [ W BSO 10,500
Electrical pointi = wire 1o be provided inBoth area - & per layout §) & 4116 amg iocke b sach|
kigric] 3 Mgl G Bpa Fae Flate etr. 2.5 Whre FRLS with 25mm WS Condet. : a o s
Addtian frem
Rubbser mustt Mooring [ mm theck] ondy (o be dore in bosh srea and peaage - 1300 13 B S i T ELG1T | Ovigina] PO
10. Cabling lrom ebecerical meter to DS Boasd - ai ped sits [0 m maremum sichaidejdcans | o 50 i ik PO
w10 %gm FELY
Daor height o iborage 1o Be Smm Fluih dood with Liminate 2400 mm -32mm Bk (800«
Enchen Door o 5 4 00
IO rrami i 5 okl g (300 x 300 me - 5 pcal viako n pune Bmim toaghened gle 130000
Loopiag Paist Al d eonduit fes powt and Inghts in slorape aies - Tor B Bght [3-3mir cach) LS £ hit:] I3 505
» op1 Front 400 me args whare cunbemas skanch, needs o be rened by &0 mm [0 5 koska] 35mm
|54 Farm with S gy with Rubises man lissih. 54y 14 3500 50800
= ape2 Front 400 me ares where cuibomes ikanch, needs b be rahed by &3 mm (a1 § ok Shick
Rubibeer Matl 25 et 10 |5am 14 a.000 191000 |
1. Relabrication al M Snebaei af Midils Kichen b por firm o, 1nchudii cutling, i
12 . [mK1 saing wartsget. Labodur 33 perree deswing” L% ] 1 poE]
3 Parman : WS Pige Seroctuse S0 SHS, Limim Plywood 710 clesdeng 1o seoses sobia el with
wirnl Brarcling mm n 2800 LA
. IMA 150550
Brs Supply and pusting of HP Lot pringed amwadc with Imm Sunbaand LG SvendPionsar Rate, In
" media as per approved design artwork [zae. L8 150 270000 PO
TOTAL ]
|

Regards
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On Tue, 2 Jul 2024 at 10:11, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

+++Binu

Regards

Shadab Sukri
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From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 01 July 2024 08:53 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine
Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Re: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista, Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ajit,

As discussed, please find attached the additional cost occurs as per dial comment & suggestions or changes.
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Additional Waek BOD of T1 Kok

[
5. Mo, e LI oy ‘Ranie Ao By
1 Mobe: ¥irnd with
Plywood Cladding AAL Blachwesah porwed with 1Immn 70 Pheweed to peceietd 'Wiend Print with Sunbeand. B &7 LB TA11
Sorkased , baken
o PO
Bulkbied il uld eutidd 88 ik wall and b gart of artwork s lecede - Shag S & Donly (3 1t
E Fagute wit® B hergghnt . per elewataon] [900wA0 T pos) Sqm ] 5400 4515
3IME Gaard Radl WL perwdind coabed puidd fad - 165 fusning i1 Rl LES 450 T4250
. Ligh T8 :wmpur b done in paviage sad both storape sres 3 pos (337w bube lghts on wall] sy new Ha » 555 19,500
» ¥ Electrical pointi » wice to be provided s Both area - o per lyout {3 = 4716 amg iocks b sach
3 3 Mgl G Begor. Faaoe Plate £tc. 2.5emm Wine FRLS with 25mim M5 Dondet. Pols al L3 F.r0a
Agkditian Trcen
Rulibeer math Mo ring (3 mm thii) ondy to be dore in beth arra and pamage - 1300w Ft 3am (11 750 ELG1T | Ovigieas] PO
s 100 Cabling freem ehecerical meters bo DB Boasd : a5 o ibe (B0 m mesrmom e e | 4eore o . R
w10 gm FELS
Daor hieight fod ibocige 1o Be Smm Fluih doos with Lamisate 2400 mm -32rmm ek (800 «
inchen Doot I e w5 pot] and (300 % 300 mem - 5 poa waken parsel Bmm boughened gl o L0000
Looping Poist A d conduit e ot and Inghis in slorape aies - For 3D Rghti [2-3mir each) L% 750 2500
1J opr1 Front 400 mes ares where cusbomas skanch, neods o be raned by &0 mm (315 bosks| 25%mm
SHE Fnivhi with LEmim BHon bound with Rubibes ot lish. 54 3500 50,800
1 Front 400 me ares where cunbomes ikandh, needs to be rahed by 40 mm (o1 5 boaks] thick
ot Rusiber Matt a5 [sam 14| oo 392,000 |
3. Refabrication af ki Strcboes of Madals Kichon il por e sioe. Inghedes cutling, re
13 el o S WA, LaboAur 35 e r rere o awing” L% ] o] pr L]
3 Parttion : WS Pige Seructude &0 SHE, Llmim Phywaod 710 cledding 1o secehed Subia fd with
i £ n 2B0G FLodA
MR 15055
I Juppty and puriting of HP latex pinded afwork with Jmm Sunbosid LG SwarpPionear
Branding Appecrerd Rate, In
14 mezidia as perapproved design arbwork [sare. a5 150 56250 [P0
|TOTAL 94T
1

Regards
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On Tue, 11 Jun 2024 at 22:24, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Hi

Please find attached the best offer for given shop-9 & Shop-5 for your approval.
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T-11G1 Airport Dethi TFS Gutlets

5.Mo|HSN ]l]ulltlllll'ﬂe Specs. Location AMOUNT [INR) [GST @18%  TOTAL

1] sdpa10]Barisa BO0Q Aiached |Shop-9 T-1 161 Airpodt Dell 434 176 78,151 | 612,328
2| 50310 {Momao Express BOG Attached |Shop-3 T-1 K Airport el 474,115 85341 | 558,456
3| S03 10 [Wirap R up BOQ Attached |Shop-5 T-1 1G] Airport Dell 407615 F3.371| 480,585
4| 540010 [Burger Plzza BOM Attached | Shop-5 T-1 K61 Aliport Dell 370204 66637 436840

TOTAL 16.85,109 19,598,609

Mate:- [(Equiprment Shifting Cast Extra
Fallow Duzience Tree LLP

MOmMOEXPRESS

-
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Regards
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